October 7, 1963

V. S. Welch

0il Producer and Operator
P. O. Drawer W

Artesia, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Glen Collard

Res Iverson & Welch, Shugart
A lease, Wells #2 and #8,
Unit N, 29-18-31, Shugart
Pool.

Gentlemans

Referring to your letter of October 3, 1363, the
subject wells will be assigned one allowable in the
proration sghedule starting November 1, 1963. Further,
the wells will be considered to have one allowable of
22 barrels daily from October 1, 1963, and need no
longer be produced, measured and/or stored separately.

Very truly yours,

R. L. Stamets

RLS/uh
cciTexas New Mexico Pipeline Co.






